
CITY OF LAKE WORTH
1900 2nd Ave N · Lake Worth, Florida 33461 · Phone: 561-586-1687

Agenda
Regular Meeting

City of Lake Worth
Planning & Zoning Board

City Hall Commission Room
7 North Dixie Hwy; Lake Worth, FL

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 02, 2016 6:00 PM

1. Roll Call and Recording of Absences:

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Additions/Deletions/Reordering and Approval of the Agenda: 

4. Approval of Minutes:

A. Meeting Minutes

1. October 19, 2016 Meeting Minutes

5. Cases:

A. Swearing in of Staff and Applicants:

B. Proof of Publication:

C. Withdrawals/Postponements:

D. Consent:

E. Public Hearings:

1. Board Disclosure

2. Cases:

F. Unfinished Business: 

G. New Business:



November 2, 2016 Regular Meeting

1. PZB Project# 16-00500017: A request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow an auto 
repair shop with an existing auto towing business located at 2712 Park Street, in the 
Artisanal Industrial (AI) Zoning District.

6. Planning Issues:

7. Public Comments (3 minute limit):

8. Departmental Reports:

9. Board Member Comments:

10. Adjournment:

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency or commission with 
respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the 
proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of 
the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the 
appeal is to be based. (F.S. 286.0105)

NOTE: ALL CITY BOARDS ARE AUTHORIZED TO CONVERT ANY PUBLICLY 
NOTICED MEETING INTO A WORKSHOP SESSION WHEN A QUORUM IS NOT 
REACHED. THE DECISION TO CONVERT THE MEETING INTO A WORKSHOP 
SESSION SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE CHAIR OR THE CHAIR'S DESIGNEE, 
WHO IS PRESENT AT THE MEETING. NO OFFICIAL ACTION SHALL BE TAKEN 
AT THE WORKSHOP SESSION, AND THE MEMBERS PRESENT SHOULD LIMIT 
THEIR DISCUSSION TO THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FOR THE PUBLICLY 
NOTICED MEETING. (Sec. 2-12 Lake Worth Code of Ordinances)

Note:   One or more members of any Board, Authority or Commission may attend and speak at 
any meeting of another City Board, Authority or Commission.

All project-related back-up materials, including full plan sets, are available for review by the 
public in the Planning, Zoning and Historic Preservation Division located at 1900 2nd Avenue 
North.



 

CITY OF LAKE WORTH 
1900 2nd Ave N · Lake Worth, Florida 33461 · Phone: 561-586-1687 

 
 
 

Agenda 

Regular Meeting 

City of Lake Worth 

Planning & Zoning Board 

City Hall Commission Room 

7 North Dixie Hwy; Lake Worth, FL 

 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2016 6:00 PM 
 

1. Roll Call and Recording of Absences: 
Present were: Tara McAlonan, Ricardo Martin, Mark Humm, Chairman Greg Rice, Vice-Chair 
Anthony Marotta, Cindee Brown. Also present: Maxime Ducoste, Asst. Director Planning and 
Preservation: Pamala Ryan, Board Attorney; Sherie Coale, Board Secretary. 
Absent: D. Zacks 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
Led by T. McAlonan 

3. Additions/Deletions/Reordering and Approval of the Agenda:  
Request by applicant for continuance of Item G.1. to November 2, 2016. 
Motion: A. Marotta moves to continue PZB Project# 16-00500017 to November 2, 2016, 2nd 
T. McAlonan. 
Vote: Ayes all, unanimous 

4. Approval of Minutes: 
 
A. September 7, 2016 Meeting Minutes 

Motion: To approve September meeting minutes: A. Marotta, M. Humm 2nd. 
Vote: Ayes all, unanimous. 

 
5. Cases: 

 
A. Swearing in of Staff and Applicants: 
Board Secretary administered oath. 
B. Proof of Publication: None 
 
C. Withdrawals/Postponements: 
 
D. Consent: 
 

1. PZB Project Number 15-01100002: Consideration of final plat map application for the 
"Boutwell Business Center" project generally located on a vacant +/- 18.831 acre parcel 
located in northwest of the Intersection of 7th Avenue North and Boutwell Road, in the 
City of Lake Worth. 
 



October 19, 2016 Regular Meeting 

 

 

 

Staff gives brief overview of the consent agenda item and previous site plan approval 
for all present. A Condition of Approval from previous approvals was to re-plat the 
properties. The development of the site is a substantial improvement in the Park of 
Commerce. Cleaner property lines. The Plat will be presented to City Commission.  
Motion: C. Brown moves to approve PZB Project Number 15-01100002, A.Marotta 
2nd.  
Vote: Ayes all, unanimous. 

 
E. Public Hearings: 
 

1. Board Disclosure: None 
 

2. Cases: None 
 
F. Unfinished Business: None 

 
G. New Business: 
 

1. PZB Project# 16-00500017: A request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow an auto 
repair shop with an existing auto towing business located at 2712 Park Street, in the 
Artisanal Industrial (AI) Zoning District. 

 
6. Planning Issues: 

Board inquires about possibility of a December meeting. Staff responds there is a possibility of 
several site plans being presented. November only holds the continued item. 

7. Public Comments (3 minute limit): None 
 

8. Departmental Reports: None 
 

9. Board Member Comments: None 
 

10. Adjournment:  6:16 PM 
 
 
Attest:     __________________________ 
      Greg Rice, Chairman 
 
Submitted By:    __________________________ 
      Sherie Coale, Board Secretary 
 
Minutes Approved:   ___________________________ 
       Date 
 
 
 



City Of Lake Worth
Department for Community Sustainability

Planning, Zoning and Historic Preservation Division
1900 Second Avenue North · Lake Worth · Florida 33461

Phone: 561-586-1687 
DATE: July 25, 2016

TO: Members of the Planning & Zoning Board

FROM: Curt Thompson, Senior Community Planner

Maxime Ducoste, Assistant Director for Planning and Preservation

SUBJECT: PZB Project Number 16-00500017: Consideration of a Conditional Land Use application 

to operate a small owner-operated minor automobile repair shop within an existing 

industrial warehouse building located on the Property located at 2712 Park Street (PCN#

38-43-44-16-22-000-0100) within the Artisanal Industrial (AI) district.

Meeting Date: August 3, 2016

SYNOPSIS:

Applicant BETTY RESCH, ESQ. (AGENT)

General location Just North of the Intersection of Park Street  and Rupp Lane

Zoning AI; Artisanal Industrial

Existing land use Commercial/Industrial Warehouse

Future land use 

designation

Artisanal Mixed Use

Applicable Municipal 

Code Sections

23.2-29,

Board action required Approve, Approve With Conditions, Deny the Request, Continue the 

request for additional information 

Staff 

Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Land Use subject to 

the attached conditions of approval

Name and Title Initials



PZB 16-00500017
2712 Park Street

Conditional Use Permit Application 
Page 2

Project planner Curt Thompson, Senior Community Planner CT

Approved by Maxime Ducoste, Assistant Director for Planning and 

Preservation

MD

PROPOSAL:

Betty Resch, Esq., on behalf of, Mr. and Mrs. Joy (“Applicant”), proposes the property located at 2712 

Park Street (“Property”) be used as a small owner-operated minor automobile repair shop within an 

existing industrial warehouse building located on the Property.  The Property is located within the 

Artisanal Industrial (AI) zoning district. The proposed automobile repair shop is an 

Industrial/manufacturing use which is a Conditional Land Use in the AI zoning district.  Approval of a 

conditional use permit is required from the Planning and Zoning Board prior to the issuance of a Lake 

Worth Business License.

The City’s Land Development Regulations (“LDRs”) authorize the Planning & Zoning Board to grant a 

Conditional Use Permit subject to making three sets of findings detailed in Section 23.2-29(c) and (d).  

These include general and specific findings intended to ensure harmony of the proposed use both with 

the land development regulations as a whole as well as the surrounding existing uses.

The following analyzes the Applicant’s request for a Conditional Land Use to establish a small owner 

operated minor automobile repair shop with a discussion about Property conditions and existing uses; 

operational characteristics of the proposed use; consistency of the proposed use with the 

comprehensive plan; and a narrative with respect to each of the required findings for a conditional land 

use.  

ANALYSIS:

Background:

2712 Park Street is located within the Artisanal Industrial (AI) zoning district.  The site consist of 

approximately +/-12,273 sq. ft. (104.99 ft. x 116.90 ft.) parcel with an existing +/-3,498 square foot 

warehouse which was constructed in 1978 according to the property Appraiser’s records.

The proposed minor auto repair shop will be located in the southern portion of the one-story building. 

The property has a Business Tax Receipt history of Warehouse Storage, and Auto Towing from 2001 to 

the present. In June 2014, the Planning and Zoning Board approved a Conditional Use for an Automobile 

Painting service at 2626 Park Street. However, the business operator decided to move its operation 

elsewhere. Also, the Planning and Zoning Board approved a Conditional Use for a marble and granite 

countertop fabrication shop at the property located at 2626 Park Street, Bay #3.

Operational Characteristics:

The applicant has provided details concerning the operational characteristics of the business, as follows:



PZB 16-00500017
2712 Park Street

Conditional Use Permit Application 
Page 3

• There will be no exterior/outdoor storage.

Public Support/Opposition:

Staff has received no letters of support or letters of objection concerning the subject request. 

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan:

It is the opinion of Staff that the applicant’s proposed use is consistent with the following components 

of the Comprehensive Plan: 

1.1.3.8 Artisanal Mixed Use

The Artisanal Mixed Use (AMU) land use category is intended to provide for the establishment 

and enlargement of office, retail and industrial uses related to the arts, other low intensity 

industrial uses, and medium density residential opportunities. The implementing zoning district 

is Artisanal Industrial (AI).

Zoning regulations implementing the Artisanal Mixed Use land use category shall permit arts-

related industrial uses of low to moderate external impacts. Development in the Artisanal Mixed

Use land use category should be guided to minimize negative impacts on nearby residential 

areas.

1.2.2.8 Locational Strategy for the Artisanal Mixed Use Category:

Strategy #3: In areas where industrial uses are not desirable, but are too firmly established to 

permit a realistic expectation of change.

Section 23.2-29(d): General findings relating to harmony with LDRs and protection of public interest

1. The conditional use exactly as presented at the location where proposed will be in harmony with the
uses which, under these LDRs and the future land use element, are most likely to occur in the immediate
area where located.

Staff Response: The proposed use is in harmony with the intent of the Artisanal Zoning District to foster 
office and industrial uses related to the arts as permitted. The building is an existing industrial 
warehouse building that was built in 1978. Continued operation as a commercial and industrial building 
will not have a greater adverse effect on the surrounding area than any other use permitted by right or 
conditional land use at this location.

2. The conditional use exactly as proposed at the location where proposed will be in harmony with
existing uses in the immediate area where located.

Staff Response: The surrounding area is zoned AI and not adjacent to any residential uses. The Property 
has been used for both commercial and industrial uses since the late 1970s, and continued operation as 



PZB 16-00500017
2712 Park Street

Conditional Use Permit Application 
Page 4

such will not have a greater adverse effect on the surrounding area than any other use permitted by 
right or conditional land use at this location.

3. The conditional use exactly as proposed will not result in substantially less public benefit or greater
harm than would result from use of the Property for some use permitted by right or some other
conditional use permitted on the Property.

Staff Response: The proposed use of the Property will provide about the same amount of a public 
benefit as the other uses currently operating in the surrounding area.  The Property has been used for 
both commercial and industrial uses since the 1970s, and continued operation as an 
industrial/commercial building will not have a greater adverse effect on the surrounding area than any 
other use permitted by right or conditional land use at this location.

4. The conditional use exactly as proposed will not result in more intensive development in advance of
when such development is approved by the future land use element of the comprehensive plan.

Staff Response: The proposed use will not result in a more intensive development than has previously 
operated at the Property.  The Property was originally constructed as an industrial warehouse, and 
continues to function as such, with a history of different users operating on the Property over the years. 
The use of the Property as proposed is in compliance with the goals, objectives and policies of the 
Comprehensive Plan, as this area of the city is fully developed with the required improvements to 
accommodate the proposed use.

Section 23.2-29(e): Specific standards for all conditional uses

1. The proposed conditional use will not generate traffic volumes or movements which will result in a
significant adverse impact or reduce the level of service provided on any street to a level lower than
would result from a development permitted by right.

Staff Response: The proposed use will not generate traffic volumes or movements which will reduce 
the level of service provided on any street to a lower level than would result from a development 
permitted by right.  The proposed use is consistent in nature with previous low to medium traffic 
generating commercial and industrial uses at the Property and along Park Street.  No additional traffic 
is expected to be generated from the proposed use.  The Property’s circulation pattern will remain 
unchanged from the existing circulation patterns that have existed since the Property was developed 
with its current configuration.

2. The proposed conditional use will not result in a significantly greater amount of through traffic on
local streets than would result from a development permitted by right and is appropriately located
with respect to collector and arterial streets.

Staff Response: The volume of traffic is expected to remain the same as traffic associated with the 
existing licensed uses.  The Property is located just north of the intersection of Park Street and Rupp 



PZB 16-00500017
2712 Park Street

Conditional Use Permit Application 
Page 5

Lane. Both streets are already subject to a moderate amount of through traffic, both from business 
owners and customers visiting businesses in the immediate area.

3. The proposed conditional use will not produce significant air pollution emissions, or will
appropriately mitigate anticipated emissions to a level compatible with that which would result from a
development permitted by right.

Staff Response: No additional air pollution can be attributed to the proposed use.  The proposed minor 
auto repair shop will be required to meet all permitting and regulatory approvals upon Building permit 
application and approval process. The Property includes an existing commercial/industrial building.  

4. The proposed conditional use will be so located in relation to the thoroughfare system that neither
extension nor enlargement nor any other alteration of that system in a manner resulting in higher net
public cost or earlier incursion of public cost than would result from development permitted by right.

Staff Response: The project Property is fully developed and the proposed use in no way would result in 
a need for an extension or enlargement of the existing thoroughfare system.

5. The proposed conditional use will be so located in relation to water lines, sanitary sewers, storm
sewers, surface drainage systems and other utility systems that neither extension nor enlargement nor
any other alteration of such systems in a manner resulting in higher net public cost or earlier incursion
of public cost than would result from development permitted by right.

Staff Response: The subject Property is fully developed and connected to all of the City’s utility systems.  
The proposed use will not result in the need for the extension nor enlargement nor any other alteration 
of such systems.

6. The proposed conditional use will not place a demand on municipal police or fire protection service
beyond the capacity of those services, except that the proposed facility may place a demand on
municipal police or fire protection services which does not exceed that likely to result from a
development permitted by right.

Staff Response: The project Property is fully developed.  No increased demand on police or fire 
protection service is expected as a result of the proposed use.  The Property operated as a 
commercial/industrial building since the time it was constructed.

7. The proposed conditional use will not generate significant noise, or will appropriately mitigate
anticipated noise to a level compatible with that which would result from a development permitted by
right. Any proposed use must meet all the requirements and stipulations set forth in section 15.24,
Noise control.

Staff Response: No new sources of noise will result by the establishment of a minor auto repair shop at 
the Property that is beyond previously licensed commercial/industrial uses at the Property.  



PZB 16-00500017
2712 Park Street

Conditional Use Permit Application 
Page 6

8. The proposed conditional use will not generate light or glare which encroaches onto any residential
property in excess of that allowed in Section 23.4-10, Exterior lighting.

Staff Response: The property is not directly adjacent to any residentially zoned properties or any
existing residential uses.

Conclusion:

The analysis has shown that the required findings can be made with respect to the Conditional Land Use 
request.  The Property has historically been utilized as a commercial/industrial property, and the use as 
proposed is in harmony with the underlying zoning district and surrounding operating businesses.

CONSEQUENT ACTION: 

The Planning and Zoning Board’s decision will be final for the Conditional Land Use request.  The 
Applicant may appeal the Board’s decision on the Conditional Land Use request to the City Commission.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Based on the findings outlined in the analysis, staff recommends that the Planning and Zoning Board 
approve the Conditional Land Use request to allow a small owner operated minor automobile repair 
shop at 2712 Park Street, subject to the proposed Conditions of Approval in Attachment D.

POTENTIAL MOTION:

“I MOVE TO APPROVE/DENY/CONTINUE P&ZB Project Number. 16-00500017: Request for Conditional 
Land Use to establish a minor automobile repair shop at 2712 Park Street, in the Artisanal Industrial (AI) 
zoning district subject to the staff recommended Conditions of Approval in Attachment D.”



PZB 16-00500017
2712 Park Street

Conditional Use Permit Application 
Page 7

LOCATION MAP

Attachments: 
A. Survey
B. Justification Statement
C. Photo
D. Conditions of Approval



scoale
Text Box
ATTACHMENT B







\\192.168.10.245\P&Z_AGENDADOCS\00195\EXPORTED OV DOCS\ITEM 5.G.1 
(4869)\SUPP_DOCS\DOCUMENTS\DOC3.DOCX

Community Sustainability

  Planning Zoning Historic Preservation
 1900 2nd Avenue North

Lake Worth, FL 33461

561.586.1687

DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY
PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL AND DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION FOR
PZB CASE No. 16-00500017

Date of Preparation: July 25, 2016
P&ZB Meeting Date: August 3, 2016
Applicant: BETTY RESCH. ESQ., AGENT
Location: 2712 Park Street 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
PZB CASE No. 16-00500017

Standard Conditions of Approval:

1. The issuance of any permits shall comply with all provisions of the Lake Worth Municipal 
Code and all other applicable Codes including but not limited to the Florida Building Code. 

2. Unless construction has commenced pursuant to a building permit, or a time extension is 
granted in accordance with Code, this application shall expire one (1) year from Planning & 
Zoning Board Approval.

3. No Certificate of Occupancy shall be granted until all conditions of approval have been 
satisfied.

4. This approval is for a conditional land use pursuant to Sections 23.2-29 for a Minor 
Automobile Repair Shop, within the Artisanal Industrial (AI) zoning district at 2712 Park 
Street. This use must operate in compliance with all state and local laws that govern this 
use. 

5. In the event of a legal challenge to this approval, the applicant shall be responsible for all 
costs to defend the action of the city in approving any and all permits related to this 
application. Should the applicant fail to enter into an agreement fund the costs of litigation, 
the city, at its discretion, may rescind this approval and revoke all permits issued.

ATTACHMENT D
d



\\192.168.10.245\P&Z_AGENDADOCS\00195\EXPORTED OV DOCS\ITEM 5.G.1 
(4869)\SUPP_DOCS\DOCUMENTS\DOC3.DOCX

Additional Conditions of Approval:

1. No outdoor storage shall be permitted on the property without the request and approval of a 
separate conditional land use application.

2. All signage shall comply with the requirements of Section 23.5-1 Signs, and shall require 
approval of a building permit application before installation.

3. All business operations must be fully operated within the warehouse structure.  No 
operations (car repair work of any kind) may occur in any required parking or other areas on 
the property. In addition, no inoperable vehicles shall be located in the public right-of-way at 
any time.

4. Any activities associated with the operation of the business shall emit no more than 65 (db) 
decibels and at no time be audible above daytime ambient noise levels beyond the real 
property lines of the site. The system shall be designed to compensate for ambient noise 
levels in the immediate area.

Approved by:

_________________________
Maxime Ducoste
Planning and Preservation Manager



scoale
Text Box
ATTACHMENT C




	Agenda Outline
	Item 4.A.1 - Attachment # 1 - PZB Oct 19 2016 Minutes
	Item 5.G.1 - Attachment # 1 - Staff Report - PZB 16-00500017 2712 Park Street
	Item 5.G.1 - Attachment # 2 - B JUSTIFICATION
	Item 5.G.1 - Attachment # 3 - ATTACHMENT D - CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
	Item 5.G.1 - Attachment # 4 - PHOTO C South view and building
	Item 5.G.1 - Attachment # 5 - ATTACHMENT A - SURVEY



